
University Registrar's Office

Thursday, September 4, 2025

Technical Difficulties with Processing Requests to Enroll in a Professional

School Course

Dear Yale College Students,

We are experiencing technical difficulties with the processing of the Request to Enroll in a Professional
School Course. This is producing delays in student schedule updates upon approval. The University
Registrar's Office is working to resolve the issue at this time and will provide an update once available. 

In the meantime, it may be helpful to reference the Professional Schools Reference Chart.

Thank you for your patience as we work to resolve this issue.

University Registrar’s Office
246 Church Street, 3rd Floor
New Haven, CT 06520-8321
(203) 432-2330
registrar.yale.edu

CC: Selected YC students; RCDs & AAs; YCDs; Professional School Registrars & AAs

Contact the University Registrar's Office at registrar@yale.edu.

Copyright © 2025 Yale University • All rights reserved

From:
To:
Subject:
Date:

University Registrar (registrar@yale.edu)

Technical Difficulties with Processing Requests to Enroll in a Professional School Course 
Thursday, September 4, 2025 10:34:53 AM

This email was sent by: Yale University
P.O. BOX 208109, New Haven, CT, 06745 US

https://click.message.yale.edu/?qs=1c13d2960fffaa91290896ef1951894bffb0e3dd7739ef5b7f0c2363e5d12360798755ce5549d52cb15c045413589d8fa9e15511271edb4a
https://click.message.yale.edu/?qs=1c13d2960fffaa91f09bfb62678828c30eb56bc49a9af3a696699ba3bba37280a1899f9ce0ebf017d31852bba37a162dc931141b0472b4d8
https://click.message.yale.edu/?qs=1c13d2960fffaa91d34c7d08b6ab3690a548a2ab0fadc40bf1223cba45a8a2c17d6f2f070f9feeb89a695827d2b8acc1ddfa49302680ce9b
https://click.message.yale.edu/?qs=1c13d2960fffaa914fc37d5bf3b6a9b2d833adc429642e5923eec9a3798677c67ebe73d0c7c4efa58d41f13a56e54f39bb1b6a572583ca7e
https://click.message.yale.edu/?qs=1c13d2960fffaa91a2ad8c673835983cc72a2a030a7ba3c9424955be689186de804545997fd235ce0424f2b23e9ac5febeb69c3bd2864b78
https://click.message.yale.edu/?qs=1c13d2960fffaa9172bbc0feb7fa4235d200139f4d4c118f995ef59c2f5ec3f0086831803d847926b5f34d003e2cbceb358a1ec5c7fc809e
https://click.message.yale.edu/?qs=1c13d2960fffaa91ed829bf3a613480165b466212ddaa6afb4578d31e176dcdb8912a4de998669dc1cd1d4fb5ccd81da7b577cbcd4e6e7c1
https://click.message.yale.edu/?qs=1c13d2960fffaa91effb38086154281343dcb56c2b6338ed80ffb6c99fc5226c886f990c226d89499cc02e44cb31278a7b308a4e1785ed50
https://click.message.yale.edu/?qs=1c13d2960fffaa91f09bfb62678828c30eb56bc49a9af3a696699ba3bba37280a1899f9ce0ebf017d31852bba37a162dc931141b0472b4d8
mailto:registrar@yale.edu?subject=
mailto:reply-fe901770766503747d-1587_HTML-29039015-100014267-5@message.yale.edu

